@rdpm

Making a difference...together

REGIONAL PARKS COMMITTEE
Notice of Meeting on Wednesday, January 21, 2015, at 9:30 a.m.
Board Room, 6th floor, 625 Fisgard Street, Victoria, BC

Susan Brice (Chair) Steve Price (Vice Chair) Mike Hicks Ben Isitt
David Screech Lanny Seaton Maja Tait Ken Williams
Nils Jensen (Board Chair, ex-officio)

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA

4. Delegations/Presentations:
1) Mr. Jason Austin, Friends of Island View Beach Re: Agenda Item 6, Island View
Beach Regional Park Management Planning Process

2) Dr. Barbara Powell, Re: Agenda Item 6, Island View Beach Regional Park
Management Planning Process

To ensure quorum, please advise Pat Perna at 250-360-3642 if you or your alternate cannot attend.

1652200



[This page deliberately blank]



From:

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Legserv

Subject: Addressing the Board - Submission
Categories: RPC

The following message was received through the form at 'https://www.crd.bc.ca/about/how-we-are-
governed/addressing-the-board/addressing-the-crd-board-committees'. Neither the name nor the e-mail
address can be confirmed as accurate.

Your name::
Jason Austin

I represent::
Friends of Island View Beach

Telephone::

Fax::

_Email address::

Street address (optional)::

Municipality/Electoral Area in which you reside::
Central Saanich

I wish to address::
Regional Parks Committee

Meeting Date::
January 21 2015

Agenda Item::
Island View Beach

My reason(s) for appearing (is/are) and the substance of my presentation is as follows::
Addressing the CRD environmental presentation

I will have a PowerPoint or video presentation and will submit it at least 24 hours in advance of the
meeting.:
Yes

The meeting and my presentation will be webstreamed live via the CRD website and recorded.:
I understand,




From:

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 11.41 AM
To: Legserv

Subject: Addressing the Board - Submission
Categories: RPC

The following message was received through the form at '"https://www.crd.bc.ca/about/how-we-are-
governed/addressing—the-board/addressing—the-crd—board-committees'. Neither the name nor the e-mail
address can be confirmed as accurate.

Your name::
Dr. Barbara Powell

I represent::

Telephone::

Fax::

Email address_::

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
To discuss the CRD presentation about Island View Beach Regional Park.

PLEASE NOTE MY COMPUTER IS DOWN AT THE MOMENT. PLEASE CALL ME TO CONFIRM

I will have a PowerPoint or video presentation and will submit it at least 24 hours in advance of the
meeting.:
No

The meeting and my presentation will be webstreamed live via the CRD website and recorded.:
I understand,



